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Kruger Organ - Good Shepherd Lutheran College

Location

HAMILTON VIC 3300 - Property No B6098

Municipality

SOUTHERN GRAMPIANS SHIRE

Level of significance

State

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 31, 2004

A single manual organ of 8 stops built by the German emigrant organbuilder Carl Kruger about 1863 for St
Michail's Lutheran Church, Hochkirch (now Tarrington). One of two Australian organs built by Kruger, the
instrument was displaced by a new organ at Tarrington in 1927 and was stored at various locations before its
restoration and installation at Hamilton in 1985.

It is of interest for its casework, including pipeshades and painted decoration, its console placed behind folding
doors, its diagonal bellows, and its simple action construction. This is an extremely rare survival from the early
years of Victoria whose style has been based upon European rather than British precedent.

Classified 19/10/89

File Note: Moved to South Australia

Hermes Number 69638

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.



For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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